
MINUTES 

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION 

COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK AND IRRIGATION 

Call to Order: By Chairman Bob Bachini, on February 13th 1989, 
at 2:55 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Members Present: All members present with exception of: 

Members Excused: Rep. John Patterson 

Members Absent: none 

Staff Present: Ms. Connie Erickson, Legislative Council and Ms. 
Maureen Cleary, Committee Secretary 

Announcements/Discussion: none 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 465 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

REP. DENNIS IVERSON: House District #12. This bill will provide a 
definition of the livestock dealer that will be considered 
constitutional. The previous definition was determined 
unconstitutional. Offered amendments to Committee (See 
Exhibit #16). 

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent: 

Mr. Les Graham/ Dept. of Livestock, Helena 

Mr. Jerry Jack/ MT. Stockgrowers Assoc., MT. Cattle Women Assoc., 
Association of State Grazing Districts, Helena 

Proponent Testimony: 

Mr. Graham: (See Exhibit #1) 

Mr. Jack: Our committee's met with Mr. Les Graham from the Dept. 
of Livestock. We give full support to the concept of this 
legislation. 

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent: 

none 

Questions From Committee Members: 

none 
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Closing by Sponsor: Rep. Iverson: waived closing. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 465 

Motion: Rep. Ellison: made the motion "do pass" 

Discussion: none 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: Rep. Ream: made the motion 
for a "do pass on amendments". Ms. Erickson: Clarified some 
of the language in the bill in regard to federal bonds. A 
vote was cast and amendments were passed. (See Standing 
Committee Report). 

Recommendation and Vote: THEREFORE, THE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
THIS BILL "DO PASS AS AMENDED". 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 516 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

REP. MARIAN HANSON: House District #100. This bill will clarify 
the responsibility of the adjacent landowners to maintain 
fences. I have some proposed amendments (See Exhibit #17). 

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent: 

Mr. Jerry Jack/ MT. Stockgrowers Assoc., MT. Cattle Women Assoc., 
Association of State Grazing Districts, Helena 

Mr. Les Graham/ Dept. of Livestock, Helena 

Proponent Testimony: 

Mr. Jack: We rise in support of this bill. We have one concern 
regarding the topographic constraints. It appears though the 
amendments offered by Rep. Hanson should address our 
concerns. 

Mr. Graham: (See Exhibit #2) 

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent: 

none 

Questions From Committee Members: 

REP. WESTLAKE: How would this legislation be enforced? REP. 
HANSON: (Read text, page 1, line 11) Currently, the only 
recourse for maintaining the fence is persons must notify 
their neighbor, by registered letter, giving 5 days notice. 
If they do not want to help you repair the fence, mutually, 
then you have the right to repair the entire fence. Then 
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you can go to court and plead your case, asking for 
restitution. 

REP. GUTHRIE: Would there be any differences noted in this bill 
regarding fencing within a herd district or outside a herd 
district? MR. GRAHAM: Herd district guidelines can be set 
within the district itself by their county commissioner. 
REP. GUTHRIE: Our district has a specific problem. We have 
dryland farmers that run no livestock and other ranchers 
that run livestock. The question always seems to arise, 
who's responsibility is it to maintain the fence? MR. 
GRAHAM: It would depend on how those specific herd--­
districts are established. It is usually the responsibility 
to fence livestock out of property, unless that is a pre­
agreed situation. REP. GUTHRIE: This is a problem that we 
are continually faced with. I was hoping this would be 
addressed in this legislation. MR. GRAHAM: Another area 
would be subdivisions and housing districts that face this 
same type of predicament. It might be something we need to 
look at in the next biennium. 

REP. KASTEN: What happens when you get sheep ranchers and cattle 
ranchers together? There certainly is a difference in the 
type of fence. REP. HANSON: A legal fence is described in 
law. It does not distinguish between a horse fence or sheep 
fence. REP. KASTEN: What is a "legal fence"? REP. HANSON: 
It is four wires with posts so many feet apart, securely 
fastened. Or a step-fence. REP. KASTEN: So the livestock 
person that maintains sheep would not have to maintain 
anything more than this? REP. HANSON: I don't know. MR. 
GRAHAM: A legal fence is constructed of at least 3 barbed­
wires, tightly stretched, the lowest may not be more than 
15-18 inches above the ground. The post must be 20 feet 
apart or 33 feet apart when two or more stays or pickets are 
used. There are a variety of definitions. Depending on the 
type of fence that is being constructed. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

REP. HANSON: This bill will provide another tool for the person 
who wants to maintain a fence in good condition. And will 
provide the landowner with some assistance on the court 
level. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 516 

Motion: Rep. Hanson: made the motion "do pass" 

Discussion: Rep. Guthrie: I would like to see some type of 
amendment that will address the issue of herd districts. 
Rep. Kasten: I don't think this will be an easy law to 
enforce. 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: Amendments were discussed 
among Committee members and a vote was cast. The proposed 
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amendments passed. (See Standing Committee Report) 

Recommendation and Vote: THEREFORE, THE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
THIS BILL "DO PASS AS AMENDED". 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 516 

Motion: Rep. Hanson: made the motion "do pass" 

Discussion: none 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: Amendments were discussed and 
a vote was cast. Amendments passed. (See Standing 
Committee Report) 

Recommendation and Vote: THEREFORE, THE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS 
THIS BILL "DO PASS AS AMENDED". 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 509 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

REP. FRANCIS BARDANOUVE: House District #16. House bill 509 is 
the result of concerns by various businesses that have 
leased land on railroad right-of-way. This bill provides a 
process for negotiating a settlement should the land be sold 
from under the lessee. This bill does not attempt to take 
away anyone's property rights, but to provide a legal means 
of settling disputes and provide a reasonable settlement. 

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent: 

Ms. Kim Enkerud/ MT. Farm Bureau, Women Involved in Farm 
Economics, MT. Stockgrowers Assoc., Helena 

Mr. Dan Place/ businessman, Townsend, MT 

MR. Dan Fiest/ MT. Graingrowers Assoc., Great Falls, MT 

Mr. Terry Murphy/ MT. Farmers Union 

Mr. Bob Stephens/ MT. Graingrowers Association, Helena 

Ms. Pam Langley/ MT. Ag Business Association, MT. Grain Elevators 
Association, Helena 

Mr. Steve McCullough/ self, Townsend, MT 

Mr. Ted Newman/ MT. Council of Co-ops 

Rep. Bert Guthrie/ House District #1 

Rep. Francis Koehnke/ House District #32 
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Rep. Linda Nelson/ House District #19 

Rep. Vernon Westlake/ House District #76 

Rep. Don Steppler/ House District #21 

Mr. Laverne Neskims/ self 

Proponent Testimony: 

Ms. Enkerud: (See Exhibit #3) 

Mr. Place: I am in support of this bill in order to protect my 
investment and the future of Townsend. 

Mr. Fiest: (See Exhibits #4 through #9) 

Mr. Murphy: We rise in support of this legislation. This bill 
addresses a problem of some businesses in some towns. 

Mr. Stephens: We are in support of this legislation. 

Ms. Langley: Many businessmen would suffer from the loss of 
leased land being sold from underneath. We support this 
legislation. Adjustments in the bill can be made to address 
the concerns of the railroads. 

Mr. Mcullough: (See Exhibit #10) 

Mr. Newman: It is unfair that property sold to lease holders is 
done so at exorbitant prices. 

Rep. Guthrie: I am a victim of what this bill is trying' to 
address. At one time I was the lease holder of a piece of 
property, owned by the railroad. I was also the owner of 
the surrounding property on both sides. But for some 
reason, my lease, when it terminated, was not renewed by the 
railroad. Even though it had been leased by my family for 
three generations. A short time later the lease was 
reissued to another party. Subsequent to that, the property 
was purchased. So I have a piece of ground that surrounds 3 
and 1/2 acres that is owned by another party. This 
legislation is addressing just the lease holder. I would 
like to see the legislation amended with the sponsors 
concurrence to accommodate the surrounding landowners. I 
would hope that a sub-committee could be formed for that 
formulation. 

Representative's Francis Koehnke, Linda Nelson, Vernon Westlake 
and Don Steppler asked to go on record in favor of this 
legislation. 

Mr. Neskims: I would like to see this bill provide for the 
problem that Rep. Guthrie spoke of. 
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Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent: 

Mr. John Crowley/ Washington Corporations, National Association 
of Reversionary Property Owners, Isaaquah, Washington 

Mr. John Echart/ Burlington Northern Railroad 

Mr. Leo Berry/ attorney, Burlington Northern Railroad 

Ms. Karen McKnight/ lease administrator, Montana Rail.Link, 
Missoula 

Opponent Testimony: 

Mr. Crowley: (See Exhibits #11 through #13) 

Mr. Echart: It is not hard to understand the frustration of the 
landowner who is under a lease agreement. And I believe 
that the sponsors intent is to sincerely solve a difficult 
situation. However, in most cases railroads do not own 
clear title to land that the track is laid on. Only 10-20% 
is actually owned by the railroads. If you choose to favor 
this legislation, you will do so at the expense of many 
others that are affected by this. It actually enhances the 
problem. This legislation will drive the costs up. 

Mr. Berry: This bill changes the respective legal rights of 
parties that have entered into legal contracts. You are 
effecting not only agricultural elevator holders, but also a 
large number of other type of lease holders that lease land 
from the railroads. What you are doing with this bill is 
changing the contractual rights. The adjustments of rights 
must be based on reasonable conditions and be of a character 
appropriate to public purpose justifying the legislation. 
The question that you must ask is, "What is the public 
purpose?". The purpose is not to protect lease holders in 
general, but only lease holders that lease from the 
railroads. The question must be asked, "Are we affecting 
this legislation, solely for the purpose of a few private 
parties?" And the answer is, "Yes". And not for a general 
public purpose. Some other states legislation has been 
struck down exactly for these reasons. The legislation did 
not address the needs of the general public purpose. I have 
serious constitutional questions regarding this legislation. 

Ms. McKnight: I am in favor of the opposing arguments made 
against this legislation. We would be happy to negotiate 
with lease holders. 

Questions From Committee Members: 

REP. DRISCOLL: Don't you think that it would be easier to simply 
use the fair market value? MR. BERRY: Normally, when 
there are disputes regarding the fair market values there 
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are three appraisals. The land lease holders apprasial. 
The railroads apprasial. And then they agree to choose 
another for a more neutral apprasial. REP. DRISCOLL: But 
the railroads, having a legal staff, don't they have an 
advantage? MR. BERRY: Not really. 

REP. KOEHNKE: Suppose there was a boom in a town and the market 
value became very competitive? MR. CROWLEY: It states in 
your bill that one way of determining fair market value is 
"offer from a bidder". REP. KOEHNKE: So then the grain 
elevator operator must move his buildingl That would be 
impossible. MR. CROWLEY: That is what is stated in your 
bill. REP. KOEHNKE: We used to ship in bulk cars. Those 
were taken away and the railroad changed the system. That 
meant that we had to buy equipment. And we had to quit 
shipping because of the circumstances. What are we to do? 
MR. CROWLEY: Technology changed, no one' canceled your 
lease. 

REP. HANSON: Does your bill really mean to address all 
leaseholders with property or did it mean to address an 
abandoned property? REP. BARDANOUVE: All property. 

REP. KASTEN: I am concerned about utilities that have right-of­
way. Could we have an amendment? REP. BARDANOUVE: I am not 
going to argue about this legislationl It has been 
restructured and revised ••• REP. BACHINI: Rep. Bardanouve, 
it is my intention to put this bill into a sub-committee. 

REP. WESTLAKE: Does the law of eminent domain pertain to this 
bill in any way? MR. BERRY: As Mr. Echart testified 
earlier, there are many variations on the agreements leased 
by the railroad. Not all property was acquired by eminent 
domain. 

REP. GUTHRIE: Once the railroad is gone, doesn't it usually 
happen that those businesses along that right-of-way go 
under too? Their vitality and existence depend on the 
transportation of products? MR. ECHART: That is often the 
case. But in some cases it can work the other way as well. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

Rep. Bardanouve: I am concerned with the "merger mania" that is 
occurring in the United States. Businesses buy a little 
piece of it and then sellout. I hope you will consider all 
those affected by this legislation. 

CHAIRMAN BACHINI: We will put this bill into a sub-committee. 
The members will be Rep. Koehnke, as acting Chairman, Rep. 
Driscoll and Rep. Guthrie. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 358 

Motion: Rep. Elliott: made the motion "do pass" Rep. Compton: 
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provided a substitute motion of "do not pass" 

Discussion: Proposed amendments and statement of intent were 
distributed among Committee members. (See Exhibits #18, 
#19, #20 and additional written testimony submitted See 
Exhibit #14) Rep. Kasten: These amendments do not cover the 
bill. This bill will not work. Rep. Elliott: With due 
regard to Farm Credit Service, they do not have a good track 
record. They have alot of delinquent loans, alot of 
problems involved. Farm Home Administration has 25% to 50% 
of their loans delinquent. Someone is not getting the 
farmer to pay his bills. And the reason why that farmer is 
not paying his bills is because, he cannot. The mediation 
between these agencies will help. Will benefit those credit 
services, will benefit the farmer. Last year Farm Home 
Administration sent out 990 delinquent notices to farmers 
and ranchers in Montana. I see it as a vehicle for change. 
I see it as a positive change. REP. BACHINI: I think that 
everyone has already decided how they are going to vote. 
Unless there is something significant that you feel you must 
address then we should take a vote on Rep. Compton's motion. 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: Amendments were discussed and 
a vote cast. Amendments passed (See Standing Committee 
Report). 

After the final vote was cast on the bill itself, Rep. Kasten 
questioned Chairman Bachini regarding further amendments. 
Chairman Bachini addressed her in stating that any further 
amendments would now have to be taken up on the House floor. 

Recommendation and Vote: A vote was cast on the substitute 
motion of "do not pass" and a roll call vote taken. The 
vote was reversed. THEREFORE, THE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THIS 
BILL "DO PASS AS AMENDED". 

Adjournment At: 5:30 p.m. 

BB/mc 
3701.min 

ADJOURNMENT 



DAILY ROLL CALL 

___________ A_r._7~_ .• I_C_U_L_T_U __ RE ________ __... COMMITTEE 

5~th LEGISLATIVE SESSION 19 81 
Date 

------------------------------- --------- -- -----------~-----------
NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 

Rep. Bob Bachini, Chairman .......-

Rep. Franc'is Koehnke, Vice Ch. v-"" 

Rep. Gene DeMars v 

Rep. Jerry Driscoll t--

Rep •. Jim Elliot v--

Rep. Linda Nelson ~ 

Rep. Bob Ream V 

Rep. Don Steppler J.....--

Rep. Vernon Westlake ./ 
Rep. Duane Compton l--

Rep. Orval Ellison ~ 

Rep. Bert Guthrie ~ 

Rep. Uarian Hanson ~ 

Rep. Harriet Hayne ~ 

Rep. Betty Lou Kasten V--

Rep. Vernon Keller ~ 

Rep. John Patterson 

CS-30 
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Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Agriculture, Livestock, and 

Irrigation report that House Bill 465 (first reading copy -­

white) do pass as amended • 

Signed: ______ -=~-= __ ~~~~~----
Bob Bachini,Chairman 

And, that such amendments read: 

1. Title, line 10. 
Following: "MCA,· 
Strike: "AND" 

2. Title, line 11. 
Following: "MCA" 
Insert: ", AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE" 

3. Page 1. 
Following: line 20 
Insert: "(3) "Immediate resale" means a sale of livestock within 

60 days of the purchase of the livestock." 
Renumber: subsequent subsections 

4. Page 1, line 24, through page 2, line 9. 
Strike, "buying or selling" 
Insert: "purchasing" 
Following: "livestock" 
Insert: "for immediate resale or interstate shipment" 
Following: "." 
Strike: remainder of line 24 through page 2, line 9. 

5. Page 7. 
Following: line 16 
Insert: "NEW SECTION. Section 9. Effective date. [This act] is 

effective on passage and approval." 

1 HB046501.ADC 
/ ,--' 

" I r-
i ' 
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STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

February 14, 1989 
Page 1 of 1 

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Agriculture, Livestock, and 

report that . House Bill 516 (first reading copy -­
pass as amended • 

Irrigation 
white) do 

Signed: ______ ~~~~~,_~~~~-
Bob BachinI, Chairman 

And, that such amendments read: 

1. Page 2, line 7. 
Following: -land.-
Insert: wlf there is a substantial difference in terrain or 

topographical features of the land between the coterminous 
owners, responsibility for maintaining the fence must be 
determined by mutual agreement with consideration given to 
factors such as cost and time. ft 

380947SC.HRT /-
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Mr. Speaker: We, the co~~ittee on Agriculture, Livestock, and 

Irrigation report that HOUSE BILL 358 (first reading copy -­
white), with statement of intent attached, do pass as amended • 

. 
Signed: ______ ~~I~' ~/~~.~fr_r__:~,----

Bob Bachini, Chairman 

And, that such amendments read: 

1. Page 7, line 11. 
Following: "act]." 
Insert: "Within 7 days of the expiration of the time limit for 

the filing of a mediation request," 
Strike: "The" 
Insert: "the" 

2. Page 9, line 9. 
Following: "10]." 
Insert: "The farmer and the creditor are entitled to at least 45 

days of negotiations in good faith." .. 

3. Page 9, line 13. 
Following: "effective." 
Insert: "At the end of 10 days, the mediator shall sign a release 

order allowing the creditor to initiate an action against 
the borrower." 

4. Page 11, line 17. 
Following: "agreement'! 
Strike: the remainder of line 17 through "creditor" on line 18 
In~ert: ". The farmer andOthe creditor have 7 days tb review" the 

agreement and request modifications. The mediator shall 
draft the final written mc-diation agreement to be signed by 
the farmer and the creditor" 

3B131lSC.HBV 
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EXHIBIT 1f- / 
DA TE zJ/?r(C-OC, 

-
H.B. 465 HB_ 1-(0-$. 

Summary. 

Montana has had a livestock dealer licensing law since 1971. 
Several changes have been made in the law through the years, 
mostly dealing with the definition of a dealer. H.B. 465 
addresses the definition as well as the current procedures with 
bonds and financial statements. 

Major Changes. 

1.) Definition of dealer. Currently we do not have a definition 
of a livestock dealer. A Helena District Court has ruled 
our definition to be unconstitutional at this time. The 
proposed definition attempts to outline perimeters within 
which the dealer may operate. 

2.) Financial Statement Reguirement. The proposed legislation 
deletes the requirement that an annual financial statement 
is required. It inserts the language that will allow the 
Department of Livestock to request and receive a financial 
statement. 

3.) Bonding Reguirements. The new language will allow the 
Department to use the U.S.D.A. Packe+s & Stockyards Bonds in 
lieu of a state bond. Currently of the 600 plus dealers, 
almost all have P & S bonds. This would eliminate much 
paper work at the state level. 

During the past 15 years the Department has had a very difficult 
time in enforcing this law. It is hoped that this will smooth 
out the entire process. 



H.B. 516 

Summary. 

EXH I B IT_~#:--2-__ _ 

DA TE __ "2--+.!..!-1 ~=-i/L.!:)(~c,~ 
~l/ _ .1 HB-_____ ~=~ ____ __ 

The Department of Livestock is interested in this from the 
standpoint that we are the ones called when problems occur w~th 
stray livestock and/or bad fences. 

One overall concern we have is that livestock producers be made 
aware of the fact that somewhere in the future we may lose a 
court case dealing with livestock on highways. To date, courts 
have ruled with the producer. 



EXHIBIT_¥-~--­
DATE "'2,;\y~t$lDt 
HB 50'1-

February 13, 1989 

TO: House Agriculture Committee 

FROM: Montana Stockgrowers Association 
Montana Farm Bureau 

SUBJECT: House Bill 509 - An Act Providing a First Right to 
Leaseholders of Railroad Right-Of-Way Property to Purchase 
the Property 

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee: 

My name is Kim Enkerud. I am here before you today on 
behalf of the Montana Stockgrowers Association and the 
Montana Farm Bureau. 

Many of our members have facilities they own cooperatively 
along railroad right-of-ways which they use for weighing 
their cattle and loading and shipping them out in the fall. 
We are here to support House Bill 509 as it would benefit 
these people to have an option to buy this property first. 

We would ask that clarification language be added on page 3, 
line 2. The language would follow "property". We would 
like to add "that the leaseholder leases." The reasoning 
behind this is as follows: The way I read and interpret the 

-language now is that any party who has a lease on the 
railroad right of way will have the ability to bid on 
anothers lease because each person who is a leaseholder will 
be extended an offer to do so. With this language addition 
it assures me that if I have a scale facility on the right 
of way, only I will be offered that right of first refusal 
on that particular lease. 

We feel this language will stop any misunderstanding of the 
law in the future. 

Thank you • 

• :. .~.: < ; 

-': '-.' .. <; 



EXHIBIT_:it=tf~--
DATE 2/;a-= 
HB_"-:~:::::::'-:-()---!~:"-"'---

Chairman, Members o~ the Committee: 

My name is Dan Place. I am owner and operator o~ 

Broadwater Grain & Supply, Inc. o~ Townsend, Montana. I am a 

proponent o~ H.B.509. 

Broadwater Grain & Supply consists o~ two elevators, two 

warehouses, eight steel grain bins with receiving and 

shipping equipment ~or the movement o~ grain. 

My business and ~acilities are located on Railroad lease 

ground in Townsend. I support H.B.509 to protect my 

investment and my business and the ~uture o~ the same in 

Townsend. 

Eighty percent o~ my grain movement is by Rail so it is 

imperative that my grain loading ~acilities be located close 

to the Railroad. 

I have operated Broadwater Grain ~or eleven years. In 

the past 11 years my bankers and ~inance people have always 

said, "You at-e bort-owing on your equity which is inventot-y, 

account receivables, and ~acilities which is brick, motor, 

and steel. It has always been a problem with my ~inance 

people that I do not own the land my business resides on. 

H.B.509 would solidi~y my working relationship with these 

people. 

In conclusion I support H.B.509. 

Broadwater Grain & Supply, Inc. 

Dan Place 

~~~~ 



· . '.': ~'- .. '~'. -. ~ . 
~. . .. - --

- ., 1_' _ 1",.Ii"',_t'"\ I ,"'i~_""'_' ,'j I , .:.. ... ... ..... - .. ... .2 • .1 ~'i", 1 4 -+wo'i.,;:.' i':'.I. ... .L.., 

". ,'" '.';',.; 

'~,-: '" -:-:'>';'-\~>'-:i ,,-',~: _\,; -<-:. -
': '.' - .... ':.}IIu-n,';.;;.·l o'f?! . 
... ~ .... - .. '. . !!!!!-' ~~4~ .!,~k. =r ... 

" " , ,"", 



/ 

::'EIH ffr':H::'C' GREAT FAL.L.::' 11T ~-10-89 12: 18F'I1 ; ~Oo72791~1"1 (( ITT 63; l=f :;: 

EXHIBlT 
tp 

¥l"lr DATE 
~ 

&Q' -HB -" 
Post Office Box 886 
Wallace, Idaho 83873 
August 16, 1983 

Farmers Union Grain Terminal Association 
P. O. Box 671 
Great Falls, Montana 59401 

Cent 1 eman, 

Universal Royal Apex Limited Partnership is the successor 
in interest to those certain lease agreements between you and 
tha Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacific Railroad Company 
dated September 20, 1976 (le&se number 80868); February 7, 1958 
(lease number 65676) and March 11, 1980 (lease number 76163), 
wherein ~ertain real property located in Gallatin County. Montana 
was leased to you. 

Pursuant to the terms of said leases, you are hereby noti­
fied that each ie terminated effective sixty days from your 
receipt of. this notice of termination. 

As provided in the above-referenced leases. you have the right 
to remove from the leased premises all property owned or placed 
thereon bi your association and to restore the premises to a state 
of usefulness within sixty days of your receipt of this letter. 
If you fail to remove such property and restore the premises, then 
Universal Royal Apex Limited Partnership shall enter the premises 
and remove said property at· your expense or treat said property 
as abandoned and appropriate and dispose of the same, or pursue 
any other legal remedy available, all as provided in said leases. 

Certified Mail 
Return Receipt Requested 

Very truly yours, 

UNIVERSAL ROYAL APEX 
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

By --,.{;;;..~_/~·./.;;;.'j,,;,,~o_" . .:.;7....;:;-;..;;; .... -_:=",,:"··· "'T-::-.~-.. ~?_, -c":-:-o_' ,, ___ --

~/. Justin Rice 
- President 
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UNIVERSAL WOOD. METAL CORPO'RATION 

1000 West Silver Road • P.O. Box 99 • Smttlterville. Idaho 83868 

July 21, , 983 

GTA Elevator 
Three Forks, Montana 

Gentlemen: 

Confirming the krux of our conversatioll during the meeting held 
on July 21, 1983 at your Three ForkG office with Dan Feist, Jay 
Ha.nkin. Rusty Sheppard, Ray Tocci, anl1 J. «..:. r·lnrshall present, 

Un1versal Royal Apex otters to sell and convey to GTA twenty­
eight (28) lots of approXimately three (3) plus acres at Three 
Forke, Montana oonsisting or fourteen ('4) lots presently being 
leased pluB an additional aren of uimilar sJzn. The £Jelling 
price shall be One Hundred 'l'housrmd Dollars ($100,000.00) .and 
the property shall be conveyed by quit claim deed as Universal 
Royal Apex received from the railroad, 

If GTA elects to continue leas1ng 1t will be necessary to re­
negotiate the multiple leases for a total cost of f1fteen hundred 
dollars ('1500.00) per month for a period of five (5) years. 

It_is turtner understood that Ray ~occi of ~ Bar T Realty and 
Insurance of Three Forks. Montana Will represent Universal Royal 
Apex in these negotiations and that a reply may be ant1c1pated 
by August 1. 1983. 
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. EXHIBIT ~ 
DATE ~~ 
HB o~ --

Grain Terminal Association 
• 600 Sixlh SI. 5W. P.O. Box 671 Cr~Qt rulls, MT 59403 

July 25, 19B3 

'l\): Mel Sobolik Great Falls Office 

From: can'Feist Great Falls Office 

Ie: lease Milwaukee land at Thl."OO Parks 

In regards to the rreeting that was held at Three Forks, Mjntana 
pertAining to the land which our elevator and fertili zer facili tiel 
are located, 

Jay Hankins, manager, and myself JTCt with J.e. Marshall, ~ty 
SheppaId of Universal \-bod and ~tAl Corp and Ray 'lbcci, a local 
realtor on July 21, at 11 ~OO a.m. 'nlere was a very short 
di&cusaion informing U! that they Wilntcd to dispose of all tre 
ra.u as tate they had acquired fran Milwaukoe Railroad.Also they 
WMted this Clone in tro near futur~. They went on to say 
they felt the sale price of $100,000 was A reali.tie sales 
price or $1500 per rronth lease arran<Jenl~nt. 'Ib me this was 
completely out of reaSOn. I did suggest tho possiblility of 
an appraisal, the romrent was it could go ei tber way wi til this: 
appraisal .. At this p:>1nt I told tht".JTl I ~uld pass this infoIl\'lCl.tion 
along to Mr. 50001i1\ with the letter they sul:rn1tted. 

It has been brou9ht to our attention that a processing plant at 
'Ihree Forks has purchased sarc larrl recently for $1800.00.,per':aere 
and they would present facts to prove thi s if it had any value. 
Also, in visi tin9 wi th Terry Murphy, president of Fanters Union, 
he sugge_ted we t.alk to Mr. Bill Fogarty at 449-3427 in Helena 
regArding this situation as he knows 'the people in the I.C.C. 
and 1X>88ibly can help us. 

Yours truly, 

HARVEST STAnS COOPERATIVES 

<;}..~-.,~ . 
Clan FeiSt 
Field Supervi eor 



.( , 

( 

WITNESS STATEMENT 

EXH1BIT __ 1 __ _ 
DATE 2/t?;­
HB 5DCJ 

.. 
-

N~ !gWV ~~~ '( BUDGET ________ _ 

ADDRESS~T -~() s )Y\T ~ 
WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT? V)O!l ) ~ ~ <4 \J-o.; m"\.)" ') U Il " 9 1'1 

SUPPORT ~ - OPPOSE ______ A.J."1END ___ _ 

COMMENTS: 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

Form CS-34A 
Rev. 1985 

iii! 

I 
t,t:t; 

L~ 
I 

!~ 

I 
~ 
f$ 

I 

i 
!Ii 

~ 
I 

'!f' 
i<" 

i 
fA 
:;~, 

j 

::' 
i 

~ , 
~ 

~ 
I 

r 

I 

i 



NORTHWEST POTATO SALES 
Steven R. McCullough __ • ___ , ___________________ _ 

H.B.509 

Box 1287 • Townsend, Montana 59644 

Phone: (406) 266-5610 
(406) 266-3070 

1J;­
EXHIBIT t D 
DATE -~ 

HB~ 
2-11-89 

Chairman and members of the committee: 

I am a proponent of HB509. 
-Si{;lIc N...c ('", \\ e 11--\ L 
I am owner and operator of Northwest Potato Sales in 

Townsend. 

I presently lease two sights from the Railroad. My 

investment in building and improvements on these leases is 

ipping facilitie~ 
1:10 ~a:.J..Ct.. .... 9.1( ~"".;M-ti~"""'7J"""~rc-c .J f>,,::4~- $V" -it, cz:V -----;:y 

are on these leases. If an unscrupu ous person purchased the 
~ ~ z;: ~--;z;;. l ( ---Gq:;:. '-'---

property. under my buildings I may be put out of business. 
J-~jU:; ~~ ~~~~-
That effects me personally. This would also would be 

detrimental to Montana. My farm sells seed potatoes to other 

states. I gross nearly half a million annually. This money 
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National Association of· Reversionary Property Owners ~ 
2311 E. LAKE SAMMAMISH PL S.E, ISSAQUAH, WA 98027 

~6) 392-1024 
~ '~~,... ... . 

Richard Welsh, Executive Director 

February 9. 1989 

Representative Bob Bachlnl 
Chai rman, House Agrlcul ture, Livestock and Ir rigation Committee 
Capitol Station 
He I ena, Montana 59620 

Dear Representative Bachlni: 

This letter concerns HOUSE BILL 509 ItAn Act Providing a First Right of 
Refusal to Leasehol ders of Rai I road Right-Of-Way Property to Purchase the 
Property". 

The National Association of Reverslc;mary Property Owners (NARPO) is a 
non-profit group operating, throughout the Uolted States to further the private 
property rights of property owners owning land adjacent to' rai I roads' and other 
utilities. NARPO's research of railroad rights off way, ownership has 'shown 
consistently that the railroads only own between 10 % and 20 % of the rights of 
way that' their tracks are laid on. When the railroads aoqurred their rights of 
way~ they usually acqui red an easement for rail road purposes only and when the 
rai I road purpose ceases then the right of way 'reverts back to the existing 
abutting property owner by state law. Under some state laws, sometimes the 
right of way reverts back to the heirs or assigns of the original grantor of the 
easement, but in ei ther case the rai I roads do not own the underlying fee simpl e 
title to most of their rights of way. 

At first glance it appears that HB 509 is coostitutionaly flawed because it 
proports to force the rai I roads to sell something that they may not own. In fact 
Bur I ington Northern Rai I road was sued in the Iowa courts for fraud for just thl s 
sort of thing in 1981, see Haack v. BN, 309 NW 2d 147 (1981). Under state 
property laws the railroads can lease out parts of their rights of way even If 
they do not own them in fee because they have control' of the surface 
easements. Legislatures cannot legislate away private property rights that ex.ist 
today and have existed sometimes for over 100 years, see Lawson v. State of 
Washington, 730 P2d 1308, (1986). I am sure the Montana Supreme Court would 
ho I d the same. 

-1-
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I be Ileve that proposed sa 334 shoul d be reworked and more thought put into 
it so as to protect the property 'interests of abutting reversionary prOP49rty 
owners. We are sorry that this is coming to you so late, but qne of my property 
owner contacts in Montana just al erted me to the bi II. By the way, we are not 
affiliated with the railroads; just the opposite. We are constantly an adversary 
to them both at the federal level and at the local levels. We would be glad 
to offer assistance in your rewrite of the bill if you request and given a little 
advance notice we could make an appearance at a committe hearing. We have 
testi fied to Congress and other state I egi 51 atures in the past. 

,Executive Director 

-2-



FROM: 

'I " 

MONTANA WESTERN RAILWAY CO., INC. 

Name: Mike Greene 
(Full name) 

700 1/2 Railroad Street 
Butte. MT 59701 

TELEPHONE (406) 782·1249 
FAX PHONE (406) 723-5233 

Equipment: 3M 9165 

Ref. Number: _________ _ 

Request to send:, _____________________ _ 

Date Requested: _..;2~/..;;1~3.t.../,;;.89~ ____ Time Requested: 9: 30 a. m. 

To Be Completed by: DA 'JE,---,2=.J/1...:' 1;;:3;.£./.;;.8,;;..9 _____ TIME,_~A:;:S;,:;AP=__ ___ _ 

, Date Sent: ____ 2~/1_3....:./_8_9 ____ Time Sent: _________ _ 

Number of Pages (including this cover page): _-=2 __ _ 

DELIVER TO: 
\' }" 

Name: John Etchart :&aJ &4#tI' 

Organiution or Finn: Bur lington Northern 4- 'J> / 
Adruress: _________ H_e_l_e_Il_a_f_M_T ___________________ _ 

FAX Ph. Number: _...::4~4.;;..4-_4;.;;l;..o;;.O..;;;.5 __ Verification Ph. Number: 442-1296 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: _.;;;D.;;.EL;;;.:I;;..:VE:..=:.:R_I::.:.MM==E~D.:::.;I A;,:.;;T~E:.::L:.:.y_1 '-,tA~~-",41u:te2~if~_~_~ __ _ 

TROUBLE receiving all pnge~ clearly or cannot deliver this message, please call immcdi,ttely: 

(406) 782~1249 
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_rlNA WES,a. RAILWAY co. 

February 13, 1989 

The Honorable Bob Bac~ini 
Montana State Representative 
Capitol Station 
Helena, MT 09601 

Des.r Rep. Bachin1: 

HB509 

House Bill 509 in its 1ntent is a gross misapplication of the 
Public Service Commiss,1on (P.S.C.). 

Leaseholders'r1;ghts ;to property .a.rid property owners rights are 
best handled by the Pajrties directly involved. 

It is inappropriate for the P.S.C. to adopt rules or procedures 
for the resolution of 'disputes between individuals when the 
private sector could-~re effectively deal with the intricacies 
of lease arrangements.' 

Bouse Bill 509, if pa~ed, would effectively stop all future leases 
of railroad property ~d deny the railroad (landowner) his right 
to realize the full pdtential from the sale of his property, 
rendering parcels of l~nd market useless. 

Thank you. 

Mike Greene 
General Manager 

7001/, Railroad St. • 

! 

. / 
406178~~f24.. 182·1240 • Butte. Montana 5Q701 



HB-358 - MEDIATION - TIME LIMITS 

Sec. 3. Start: 

Sec. 4. 14 days: 

Sec. 7. 

Sec. 8. 14 days: 

45 days: 

45 days: 

10 days: 

Creditor cannot start process to collect debt 
until he serves notice on the farmer advising 
of right to mediation. (Mortgage foreclosures 
can take up to 2 years to resolve after 
mediation.) 

A farmer or creditor has 14 days from the Sec. 
3 notice to request mediation. 

Department has duty to give notice of mediation 
meeting. There is no time 1 imi t on department. 
Also, under Sec. 6, department may refer the 
farmer to a credit analyst before the meeting. 

After the department gives notice of mediation 
meeting (Sec. 7), mediation must start in 14 
days. 

The mediator must sign a release order in 45 
days, if parties have acted in good faith. 

The mediator may extend for 45 more days if 
ei ther party is found not to have acted in good 
faith. 

If either party gives notice that mediation is 
not effective, mediation terminates in 10 days. 

* * * * * * * * 

days 

days or more depending on actions of Department. 

Sec. 8 - 114 days possible to termination of mediation. 

Thus it is possible for the process to make 158 days, or more 
if the department takes longer under Sec. 7 to set the mediation 
meeting. 

~bvltit\ed btJ: ~L to\W\ C1Vt0\e, 
WCtSV\ \ (\~ 17m CoC' ~~ i)lA.O 

\() l J;vr,er~CMCJl ~ 
t-\\SSO"l~ 
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[MONTANA ~FSSOCIATION 1 
LIVESTOCK AUCTION MARKETS 

MICHAEL G. ELLERD ~INC.~ 
P.O. Box 4307 Executive Secretary 

• 
406/587·9790 

February 1. 1989 

TO: House Agriculture Committee 

EXHIBIT_ff--=I_6_­
DATt:...E __ 2-;---1-lh-=:~ __ 1 __ Kq_ 
HB __ Y.!.!::lo..:::..S-_-

Bozeman, Montana 59772-4307 

~m 
~ Z/J"fj 

FROM: Michael G. Ellerd. Executive Secretary. Montana Association of Livestockt{Ct~ 
Auction Markets. Inc. 

RE: Proposed Changes in Montana's Livestock Dealer Law 

Concerning the changes proposed by the Montana Department of Livestock in the 
livestock marketing law as pertains to livestock dealers. the Montana 
Association of Livestock Auction Markets. which represents fourteen of the 
state's fifteen markets. supports the Department's efforts in this endeavor. 
The Association feels that. while this proposal may not be the solution to 
all the problems plaguing the marketing sector. it is. none the less, 
certainly worth pursuing. 
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Amendments to Bouse Bill No. 465 
Introduced Copy 

Requested by Representative Iverson 

1. Title, line 10. 
Following: "MCA;" 
Strike: "AND" 

Prepared by Dave Cogley 
February 6, 1989 

EXHIBIT -# Ii! " 
DATE -z,lr~\k'9 
HB_--~~~---

2. Title, line 11. 
Following: "MCA" 
Insert: "; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE" 

3. Page 1. 
Following: line 20 
Insert: "(3) "Immediate resale" means a sale of livestock within 

60 days of the purchase of the livestock." 
Renumber: subsequent subsections 

4. Page 1, line 24, through page 2, line 9. 
Strike: "buying or selling" 
Insert: "purchasing" 
Following: "livestock" 
Insert: "for immediate resale or interstate shipment" 
Following: "." 
Strike: remainder of line 24 through page 2, line 9. 

5. Page 7. 
Following: line 16 
Insert: "NEW SECTION. Section 9. Effective date. [This act] is 

effective on passage and approval." 

1 HB046501.ADC 



Amendments to House Bill No. 516 
First Reading Copy 

Requested by Representative M. Hanson 

EXHIBIL "#/, 
-~---."""'''_.t 

DATE_ 2-'(-;'\~~, '" 
HB_ ~Il( 

For the Committee on House Agriculture, Livestock, and Irrigation 

1. Page 2, line 7. 
'Following: "land." 

Prepared by Connie Erickson 
February 13, 1989 

Insert: "If there is a substantial difference in terrain or 
topographical features of the land between the coterminous 
owners, responsibility for maintaining the fence must be 
determined by mutual agreement with consideration given to 
factors such as cost and time." 

1 hb051601.ace 
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Amendments to House Bill No. 358 
First Reading Copy 

"",,-

For the Committee on House Agriculture, Livestock, and Irrigatiori",,_ 

1. Page 7, line 11. 
Following: "act]." 

Prepared by Connie Erickson 
February 13, 1989 

Insert: "Within seven days of the expiration of the time limit 
for the filing of a mediation ~equest," 

Strike: "The" 
Insert: "the" 

2. Page 9, line 9. 
Following: "10}." 
Insert: "The farmer and the creditor are entitled to at least 45 

days of negotiations in good faith." 

3. Page 9, line 13. 
Following: "effective." 
Insert: "At the end of 10 days, the mediator shall sign a release 

order allowing the creditor to initiate an action against 
the borrower." 

4. Page 11, line 17. 
Following: "agreement" 
Strike: the remainder of line 17 through "creditor" on line 18 
Insert: ". The farmer and the creditor must have seven days to 

review the agreement and request modifications. The mediator 
shall draft the final written mediation agreement to be 
signed by the farmer and the creditor" 

1 hb03580l.ace 



Amendments to House Bill No. 358 
First Reading Copy 

For the Committee on House Agriculture, Livestock, and Irrigation 

1. Page 7, line 11. 
Following: "act]." 

Prepared by Connie Erickson 
February 13, 1989 

Insert: "Within 7 days of the expiration of the time "limit for 
the filing of a mediation request," 

Strike: "The" 
Insert: "the" 

2. Page 9, line 9. 
Following: "10]." 
Insert: "The farmer and the creditor are entitled to at least 45 

days of negotiations in good faith." 

3. Page 9, line 13. 
Following: "effective." 
Insert: "At the end of 10 days, the mediator shall sign a release 

order allowing the creditor to initiate an action against 
the borrower." 

4. Page 11, line 17. 
Following: "agreement" 
Strike: the remainder of line 17 through "creditor" on line 18 
Insert: ". The farmer and the creditor have 7 days to review the 

agreement and request modifications. The mediator shall 
draft the final written mediation agreement to be signed by 
the farmer and the creditor" 

1 
O~ 

hb0358p.d..ace 



Amendments to House Bill No. 358 
First Reading Copy 

For the Committee on House Agriculture, Livestock, 

'I. Page 1. 
Following: line 14 
Insert: 

Prepared by Connie Erickson 
February 10, 1989 

"STATEMENT OF INTENT 

A statement of intent is required for this bill because [section 
16] grants rulemaking authority to the department of agriculture. 
It is intended that rules address the compensation of mediators 
and credit analysts employed to implement the provisions of this 
bill as well as other topics that may arise in the administration 
of agricultural mediation services." 

1 hb03580l.ace 
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